
 
 
 

 

 

Despatched: 13.06.14 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE - LICENSING HEARING 

23 June 2014 at 10.00 am 

Council Chamber, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks 

 

AGENDA 

 

Membership: 

 

Cllrs. Cooke, Mrs. George and Pett 

 

(Composition: Each Sub-Committee will contain three Members of the Licensing 

Committee. Any member of the Licensing Committee may act as a substitute on any of the 

Licensing Sub-Committees.) 

 

 

********************************************* 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION 

If an interested party (e.g. a parish or town council) has not made a "relevant 

representation" (section 18(6) and (7) of the Licensing Act 2003), it will not receive a 

notice of the hearing (Reg. 6(1) Hearings Regulations).  The interested party will not, 

therefore be "a party to the hearing" (Reg. 2 Hearings Regulations).  There will therefore 

be no right to address the hearing (Reg. 16 Hearings Regulations). 

The above also applies to a Member i.e. if s/he does not make a "relevant 

representation" s/he will not be a "party to the hearing" and has no right to address the 

hearing unless appointed by "a party to the hearing" to assist or represent that party. 

Would you please note that all the reports/information listed on this agenda are 

available from the Democratic Services Team on request (01732 227241). Alternatively 

you can make an appointment to view the information at the District Council Offices by 

contacting the Licensing Partnership Manager on 01732 227325. 

********************************************* 

1. Appointment of Chairman  

 

2. Declarations of interest  

 

3. Exclusion of Press and Public  

 Consideration of Exempt Information: 

Recommendation: That, under section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 

the public be excluded from the meeting when considering Appendix A  of the 

following report, on the grounds that likely disclosure of exempt information is 

involved as defined by Schedule 12A, paragraph 7 (Information relating to any action 



 
 

 

taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of 

crime) 
4. The Portobello Inn, London Road, West Kingsdown, TN15 6JB (Pages 1 - 78) 

 

 (Fawkham and West Kingsdown)  
 

 

1. Procedure at Sub-Committees of the Licensing Committee (established in 

accordance with Section 9 of the Licensing Act 2003)  

1.1 In accordance with Section 9(1) of the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing 

Committee has resolved to establish Sub-Committees, each consisting of three 

members of the Committee.  

1.2 The Sub-Committees have delegated authority to determine those functions that 

are reserved for decision by the Sub-Committees in accordance with Appendix B 

of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy dated 7 January 2011.  

1.3 Hearings shall be conducted in accordance with this Procedure Note and The 

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 subject to the right of the Sub-

Committee to vary that procedure at their absolute discretion if considered in the 

public interest. 

1.4 The quorum for a Sub-Committee shall be two members. 

1.5 At the commencement of each hearing the Sub-Committee shall elect one of its 

members as Chairman. 

1.6 The order of business at hearings shall be: 

(a) Election of Chairman. 

(b) Declarations of interests. 

(c) Chairman explains the procedure to be followed at the hearing, including 

the setting of equal time limits for all parties and the granting of 

adjournments.   

(d) Chairman ascertains who is assisting or representing the parties. 

(e) Applicant (or his/her representative) addresses the Sub-Committee. 

(f) Applicant questioned by members. At the discretion of the Sub-Committee 

other parties may be permitted to question the applicant. 

(g) Persons who have made representations in respect of the application (or 

their representative) address the Sub-Committee. No issues other than 

those relevant to their representations may be raised. 

(h) Members question each party at the conclusion of their address. At the 

discretion of the Sub-Committee, the applicant may be permitted to 

question other parties. 



 
 

 

(i) Sub-Committee may offer the parties a short adjournment to discuss in the 

absence of the Sub-Committee whether a solution acceptable to all the 

parties can be put to the Sub-Committee. 

(j) Applicant (or his/her representative) makes closing address.  

(k) Sub-Committee may grant a short adjournment. The parties may not speak 

to members regarding the application during adjournments. 

(l) The Sub-Committee considers the application and motions put to accept or 

reject the application in the terms requested or to grant the application 

subject to specified conditions. Reasons are to be given for motions.  

(m) The parties will be informed of the decision at the hearing or thereafter in 

accordance with Regulation 26 of the 2005 Regulation. 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Licensing Act 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A SUMMARY REVIEW OF A PREMISES 

LICENCE 

Licensing Sub Committee – 23 June  2014 

 

Report of  Chief Officer Environmental & Operational Services – Mr Richard 

Wilson 

Status: For Decision 

Key Decision: No 

Contact Officer(s) Leeann Leeds Ext: 7270 

Recommendation to Licensing Sub Committee:   

Members’ instructions are requested 

Introduction and Background 

1 The procedure for Hearings of Sub-Committees of the Licensing Committee is 

established in accordance with Section 9 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

2 The purpose of this report is for the Sub-Committee to consider whether it is 

necessary to impose interim steps on the premises licence pending the 

determination of a summary review of the premises licence. 

3 The application is made by Superintendent Keers on behalf of the Chief Officer of 

Police for the Kent Police area for a summary review of the premises licence for 

Portobello Inn, London Road, West Kingsdown, Sevenoaks, Kent. TN15 6JB 

The Grounds for Review 

4 On Friday 23 May 2014 there was an incident involving patrons of the premises 

which resulted in serious crime under Section 53A of the Licensing act 

2003(premises associated with serious crime or disorder).  

5 A copy of the certificate and summary review application is attached to this report 

as Appendix B 

The steps that the licensing authority may consider taking are: 

• The modification of the conditions of the premises licence; 

• The exclusion of licensable activities from the scope of the licence; 

• The removal of the designated premises supervisor from the licence; 

• The suspension of the licence; 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 

• The revocation the licence. 

Modification of the conditions of the premises licence can include the alteration or 

modification of existing conditions or addition of any new conditions, including 

those that restrict the times at which licensable activities authorised by the licence 

can take place. Further examples of possible licensing conditions, including those 

aimed at tackling crime and disorder, can be found in the amended guidance 

issued under section 182 of the 2003 Act. 

The licensing authority must take into account any relevant representations made. 

Relevant representations are those that: 

• Relate to one or more of the licensing objectives; 

• Have not been withdrawn; and 

• Are made by the premises licence holder, a responsible authority or any 

other person (who is not also a responsible authority). 

Representations received from statutory consultees: 

Fire Safety  NO COMMENTS RECEIVED 

Trading Standards NO COMMENTS RECEIVED 

Social Service NO COMMENTS RECEIVED 

Police  SEE ABOVE STATEMENT 

Commercial  NO COMMENTS RECEIVED 

Environmental Protection  NO OBJECTIONS 

Development Control  NO COMMENTS RECEIVED 

Representations received from interested parties: - Appendix D 

 32 objecting to the Review of the premises licence  

At the hearing the licensing authority must: 

• consider what steps it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 

objectives; and 

• decide which interim steps cease to have effect altogether or become the subject 

of any steps which it considers are appropriate when making its determination on 

the review. 

 

Page 2

Agenda Item 4



 

Conclusions 

Without prejudice, the Officer would like to draw to Members attention issues that they 

may wish to consider. 

The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 2003, Secretary of State's 

Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Council's Statement of 

Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003. Where the decision departs from the 

Policy or Guidance the departure must be directed solely at the attainment of the 

prevention of public nuisance objective and such departure must be supported by clear 

and cogent reasons. 

Mandatory conditions – the following conditions will be added to the premises licence 

when it is issued. 

The supply of alcohol 

Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence must include the 

following conditions:- 

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence - 

(a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 

premises licence, or 

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 

licence or his personal licence is suspended. 

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 

person who holds a personal licence.  

Mandatory Conditions in force from 06 April 2010 

4. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an 

age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 

years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, 

before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a 

holographic mark. 

Mandatory conditions in force from 28 May 2014 

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on 

or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 

2.For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1- 

(a)  "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979 

(b)  "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula—  P= D + (D x V) 

where -  

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



 

         (i) P is the permitted price, 

          (ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty 

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and  

          (iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 

the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply                      of the 

alcohol; 

(c)  "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a premises licence – 

(i) the holder of the premises licence, 

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 

 (iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under 

such a licence; 

(d)  "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club             present on the 

premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in 

question; and 

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 

Added Tax Act 1994. 

Key Implications 

Financial 

None directly arising from this report. 

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement.  

This Hearing is regulated by The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005  

 

The decision is to be made with regard to the Licensing Act 2003, Secretary of State's 

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act and the Council's Statement of Licensing 

Policy. Where the decision departs from the Policy or Guidance the departure must be 

directed solely at the attainment of the licensing objectives, and such departure must be 

supported by clear and cogent reasons. 

 

Equality Impacts 
 

Consideration of impacts under the Public Sector Equality Duty: 

Question Answer Explanation / Evidence 

a. Does the decision being made 

or recommended through this 

paper have potential to 

disadvantage or discriminate 

against different groups in the 

 No N/A 

Page 4

Agenda Item 4



 

Consideration of impacts under the Public Sector Equality Duty: 

Question Answer Explanation / Evidence 

community? 

b. Does the decision being made 

or recommended through this 

paper have the potential to 

promote equality of 

opportunity? 

No 

c. What steps can be taken to 

mitigate, reduce, avoid or 

minimise the impacts 

identified above? 

 N/A 

 

Appendices Appendix A– Application for Review (Exempt 

Information) 

Appendix B – Certificate Under section 53A(1)(b) of 

the Licensing Act 2003. 

Appendix C – Current Premises licence 

Appendix  D – Plan of premises  

Appendix  E -  Representations objecting to review 

Appendix F – Note and Decision Notice from the 

Hearing on the 30 May 2014 (Interim Review) 

Appendix G – Notes and Decision Notice from the 

Hearing on 4 June 2014 (Interim Appeal)  

Background Papers: The Licensing Act 2003 

Section 182 Guidance for Licensing Act 2003 

Richard Wilson 

Chief Officer Environmental & Operational Services 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Agenda Item 4
By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13

Agenda Item 4

cshacklock
Typewritten Text

cshacklock
Typewritten Text

cshacklock
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX B



Page 14

Agenda Item 4

cshacklock
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX B



Page 15

Agenda Item 4

cshacklock
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX C



Page 16

Agenda Item 4

cshacklock
Typewritten Text

cshacklock
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX C



Page 17

Agenda Item 4

cshacklock
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX C



Page 18

Agenda Item 4

cshacklock
Typewritten Text

cshacklock
Typewritten Text

cshacklock
Typewritten Text

cshacklock
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX C



P
age 19

A
genda Item

 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21

Agenda Item 4



Page 22

Agenda Item 4



Page 23

Agenda Item 4



Page 24

Agenda Item 4



Page 25

Agenda Item 4



Page 26

Agenda Item 4



Page 27

Agenda Item 4



Page 28

Agenda Item 4



Page 29

Agenda Item 4



Page 30

Agenda Item 4



Page 31

Agenda Item 4



Page 32

Agenda Item 4



Page 33

Agenda Item 4



Page 34

Agenda Item 4



Page 35

Agenda Item 4



Page 36

Agenda Item 4



Page 37

Agenda Item 4



Page 38

Agenda Item 4



Page 39

Agenda Item 4



Page 40

Agenda Item 4



Page 41

Agenda Item 4



Page 42

Agenda Item 4



Page 43

Agenda Item 4



Page 44

Agenda Item 4



Page 45

Agenda Item 4



Page 46

Agenda Item 4



Page 47

Agenda Item 4



Page 48

Agenda Item 4



Page 49

Agenda Item 4



Page 50

Agenda Item 4



Page 51

Agenda Item 4



Page 52

Agenda Item 4



Page 53

Agenda Item 4



Page 54

Agenda Item 4



Page 55

Agenda Item 4



Page 56

Agenda Item 4



Page 57

Agenda Item 4



Page 58

Agenda Item 4



Page 59

Agenda Item 4



Page 60

Agenda Item 4



Page 61

Agenda Item 4



Page 62

Agenda Item 4



Page 63

Agenda Item 4



Page 64

Agenda Item 4



Page 65

Agenda Item 4



Page 66

Agenda Item 4



Page 67

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

LICENSING HEARING 

 

Minutes of the meeting held on 30 May 2014 commencing at 10.30 am 

 

 

Present: Cllrs. Ayres, Mrs. Ayres and Mrs. Morris 

 

Also present PC 9923 M Beresford - Kent Police Representative 

Ms. S. Le Fevre - Objector’s Legal Representative 

Mr. G. Liyanage - Objector 

Mrs. C. Powell - Objector 

Mr. S. Powell - Objector 

Mrs. L. Leeds  - Licensing Officer 

Mr. L. Roberts  - Legal Advisor 

Mr. D. Lagzdins  - Democratic Services Officer 

 

 

1. Appointment of Chairman  

 

Resolved: That Cllr. Mrs Morris be appointed Chairman of the meeting.  

 

2. Declarations of interest  

 

Cllr. Ayres declared that he was a former policeman and collected a police pension. 

 

3. Exclusion of Press and Public  

 

Resolved: That, under section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 

public be excluded from the meeting when considering Appendix A  of the 

following report, on the grounds that likely disclosure of exempt information is 

involved as defined by Schedule 12A, paragraph 7 (Information relating to any 

action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or 

prosecution of crime). 

 

4. The Portobello Inn, London Road, West Kingsdown, TN15 6JB  

 

(Exempt Information Schedule 12A paragraph 7 Local Government Act 1972) 

 

The Hearing gave consideration to a report by the Chief Officer Environmental and 

Operational Services giving details of an application under Section 53A of the Licensing 

Act 2003 for a summary review hearing. Accordingly the application had been referred to 

the Sub-Committee as the licensing authority for consideration of whether interim steps 

were necessary pending a review of the premises licence. 

 

The Hearing heard from the applicant and asked questions. The Hearing heard from the 

legal representative for the Premises Licence Holder and asked questions. 

 

At 11.42 the Hearing Members withdrew to consider the issues raised. The Council’s 

Legal Adviser and Democratic Services Officer were present to give legal advice and to 

minute the decision. 

 

At 12.02 the Hearing Members, Council’s Legal Adviser and Democratic Services Officer 

returned to the Council Chamber. 

Page 69

Agenda Item 4



Licensing Hearing - Friday, 30 May 2014 
 
 

2 

 

It was unanimously - 

 

Resolved:  That the Committee is satisfied on the basis of the information given in 

the application that on the day of the incident 23 May 2014 the supervision of the 

premises was not sufficient and that this contributed to the serious incident that 

occurred. Given the seriousness of the incident, suspending the licence in the 

interim is proportionate and necessary. 

 

 

 

THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT  12.04 pm 

 
  

 

Chairman 

Page 70

Agenda Item 4



Determination Notice for interim steps order (LICENSING ACT 2003 – Section 53A) 

The Portobello Inn, London Road, West Kingsdown TN15 6JB. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 – Section 53A 

Notice of determination of interim steps following an application 

for a summary review of a premises licence 

To: Chief Officer of Police for the Kent Police area 

Of: Maidstone Police Station, Palace Avenue, Maidstone Kent 

Ref: 11/00696/LAPRE 

Sevenoaks District Council being the licensing authority, on 28 May 2014 received an 

application for the summary review of a premises licence in respect of premises known 

as The Portobello Inn, London Road, West Kingsdown TN15 6JB.   

On the 30 May 2014, within 48 hours of receipt of the Chief Officer’s application, a 

hearing was held to consider whether it was necessary to take interim steps, and having 

considered it the Council have determined as follows: 

To suspend the premises licence 

For the following reasons: 

The Committee is satisfied on the basis of the information given in the application that on 

the day of the incident 23 May 2014 the supervision of the premises was not sufficient 

and that this contributed to the serious incident that occurred. Given the seriousness of 

the incident, suspending the licence in the interim is proportionate and necessary. 

The interim steps are effective from 30 May 2014. 

Dated:   Signed 
 

 

Chairman – Licensing Hearing 

Signed 
 

 

Designation – Licensing Officer 

Please address any communications to: 

The Licensing Partnership 

Council Offices 

PO Box 182 

Argyle Road 

Sevenoaks 

Kent TN13 1GP 

Note: Representations against the interim steps may be made to the above address and a further 

hearing held within a further 48 hours pursuant to Section 53B(6). 

 

Page 71

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

LICENSING HEARING 

 

Minutes of the meeting held on 4 June 2014 commencing at 10.30 am 

 

 

Present: Cllrs. Abraham, Clark and Walshe 

 

Also present PC9923 M Beresford - Kent Police Representative 

PS9923 G Brimson - Kent Police Representative 

Mr. M. Phipps - Applicant’s Legal Representative 

Ms. Y. Gell - Applicant 

Mrs. C. Powell - Applicant 

Mr. S. Powell - Applicant 

Mrs. L. Leeds  - Licensing Officer 

Mr. L. Roberts  - Legal Advisor 

Mr. D. Lagzdins  - Democratic Services Officer 

 

Cllr. Mrs. Morris - SDC Councillor 
 

The meeting commenced at 10:45 to facilitate on-going discussion between the 

Premises Licence Holder and the representatives from Kent Police. 

 

 

1. Appointment of Chairman  

 

Resolved: That Cllr. Walshe be appointed Chairman of the meeting.  

 

2. Declarations of interest  

 

There were none. 

 

3. Exclusion of Press and Public  

 

Resolved: That, under section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 

public be excluded from the meeting when considering Appendix A  of the 

following report, on the grounds that likely disclosure of exempt information is 

involved as defined by Schedule 12A, paragraph 7 (Information relating to any 

action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or 

prosecution of crime). 

 

4. The Portobello Inn, London Road, West Kingsdown, TN15 6JB  

 

(Exempt Information Schedule 12A paragraph 7 Local Government Act 1972) 

 

The Hearing gave consideration to a report by the Chief Officer Environmental and 

Operational Services giving details of an application under Section 53A of the Licensing 

Act 2003 for a summary review of the premises licence. On 30 May 2014 a meeting of 

the Licensing Sub-Committee had taken the interim step to suspend the premises licence 

pending the full review. A representation had been received by Sevenoaks District 

Council on 2 June 2014 made by the Premises Licence Holder against that interim step. 

Accordingly and under Section 53B of the Licensing Act 2003 the interim steps had been 

referred to the Sub-Committee for consideration. 

 

Page 73

Agenda Item 4



Licensing Hearing - Wednesday, 4 June 2014 
 
 

2 

An operating schedule proposed by the Premises Licence Holders was tabled for the 

consideration of the Hearing. 

 

The Hearing heard from the representative from Kent Police and asked questions. The 

Hearing heard from the legal representative for the Premises Licence Holder and asked 

questions. 

  

At 12.07 the Hearing Members, withdrew to consider the issues raised. The Council’s 

Legal Advisor and Democratic Services Officer were present to give legal advice and to 

minute the decision. 

 

At 12.47 the Hearing Members, Council’s Legal Advisor and Democratic Services Officer 

returned to the Council Chamber. 

 

It was unanimously - 

 

Resolved:  That the additional conditions as set out in the Notice of Determination 

attached as an appendix to these minutes be added to the premises licence. 

 

 

Notice of Determination  

 

 

THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT  12.49 pm 

 
  

 

Chairman 

Page 74

Agenda Item 4



Determination Notice for interim steps hearing (LICENSING ACT 2003 – Section 53B) 

The Portobello Inn, London Road, West Kingsdown TN15 6JB. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 – Section 53B 

Notice of determination of interim steps following an application 

for a summary review of a premises licence 

 

To: Chief Officer of Police for the Kent Police area 

Of: Maidstone Police Station, Palace Avenue, Maidstone Kent 

Ref: 11/00696/LAPRE 

 

Sevenoaks District Council being the licensing authority, on 28 May 2014 received an 

application for the summary review of a premises licence in respect of premises known 

as The Portobello Inn, London Road, West Kingsdown TN15 6JB. 

On 30 May 2014, within 48 hours of receipt of the Chief Officer’s application, a hearing 

was held to consider whether it was necessary to take interim steps and a Notice of 

Determination was issued.  

On 2 June 2014 Sevenoaks District Council received a representation against the interim 

steps taken by the Council as the Licensing Authority. Within 48 hours of receipt of the 

representations being received, a hearing was held to consider whether the interim steps 

were appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and to determine whether 

to withdraw or modify the steps taken. Having considered these the Council have 

determined as follows: 

To add conditions to the Licence as follows (pending the full review hearing): 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

 

A CCTV system is to be installed to an appropriate standard as agreed with the police. The 

premises licence will remain suspended until the system becomes fully operational. 

 

The CCTV equipment shall be maintained in good working order and continually record 

when licensable activity takes place and recordings shall be kept for a period of 28 days. 

 

The correct time and date will be generated onto both the recording and the real time 

image screen.  

 

If the CCTV equipment breaks down the designated premises supervisor shall ensure the 

licensing authority and the police are informed as soon as is reasonably practicable. This 

information shall be contemporaneously recorded in the incident book and shall include 

the time, date and means this was done and to whom the information was reported. 

Equipment failures shall be repaired or replaced as soon as is reasonably practicable and 

without undue delay. The licensing authority and the police shall be informed when faults 

are rectified.  

 

The designated premises supervisor shall ensure that there are trained members of staff 

available during licensable hours to be able to reproduce and download CCTV images into 

Page 75

Agenda Item 4



Determination Notice for interim steps hearing (LICENSING ACT 2003 – Section 53B) 

The Portobello Inn, London Road, West Kingsdown TN15 6JB. 

a removable format at the request of the licensing authority or responsible authorities.  

 

There shall be clear signage indicating that CCTV equipment is in use and recording at 

the premises during. 

 

CCTV cameras shall monitor all areas used by premise patrons including any external 

smoking area and the car park to monitor numbers and prevent crime and disorder.  

 

Signage must be displayed indicating that CCTV equipment is in use and recording at the 

premises. 

 

An incident logbook/refusals register will be kept by the designated premises supervisor. 

This will be in a bound book in which full details of all incidents are recorded. This shall 

include details of any refused sales and shall give details of the persons involved, 

incident description, time and date, actions taken and final outcome of the situation. This 

shall be completed as soon as possible and in any case no later than the close of 

business on the day of the incident. The time and date when the report was completed, 

and by whom, is to form part of the entry. The logbook is to be kept on the premises at all 

times and shall be produced to a responsible authority upon request. 

 

A written procedure will be produced and promulgated to staff to ensure the police will be 

called in the event that any criminal incident takes place or appears to be imminently 

likely to take place  at the premises and staff will co-operate in any police investigation.  

 

For any pre arranged event a risk assessment shall be prepared and provided to the 

police. 

 

Either the DPS her husband or her mother to be present at all times when sales take 

place  

 

The external areas are to be monitored and check sheets shall be used to confirm this is 

being done  

 

Public Safety 

 

The designated premises supervisor shall provide training for all staff to ensure that they 

are familiar with the premises licence, the Licensing Act 2003 and the appropriate 

procedures in case of an emergency. A record of the training shall be maintained and 

shall be available upon request by the licensing authority or responsible authorities. 

 

Prevention of Public Nuisance 

 

Notices will be displayed at all exits instructing customers to respect the needs of local 

residents and leave the premises and the area quietly. 

 

Performers will be supervised to ensure the loading of equipment at the end of any event 

does not disturb surrounding residents. 

 

The external area shall only be open to customers until 11pm. Adequate notices will be 

displayed to inform patrons of this requirement. After this time smoking only will be 

permitted. 

Page 76

Agenda Item 4



Determination Notice for interim steps hearing (LICENSING ACT 2003 – Section 53B) 

The Portobello Inn, London Road, West Kingsdown TN15 6JB. 

 

The designated premises supervisor shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that 

patrons using the outside areas do so in a quiet and orderly fashion. Staff will regularly 

monitor the external area to ensure customer behaviour is acceptable.  

 

Protection of Children from Harm 

 

A challenge 21 policy will be used whereby any person who appears to be under 21 years 

of age and is attempting to purchase alcohol will be asked to provide identification. The 

only acceptable proof of age identification will be a passport, a photo driving licence, an 

EU identity card, military identification or a PASS approved proof of age card. Staff will be 

trained in this policy and records of the training will be kept. 

 

Children will only be permitted on any part of the premises when accompanied by an 

adult and must leave the premises by 8pm, unless they are taking a table meal or 

attending a function when they will be permitted to stay until the end of the meal or 

function. This does not apply to the immediate family of the DPS. 

 

These modified interim steps are effective from 4 June 2014. 

Dated:   Signed 
 

 

Chairman – Licensing Hearing 

Signed 
 

 

Designation – Licensing Officer 

Please address any communications to: 

The Licensing Partnership 

Council Offices 

PO Box 182 

Argyle Road 

Sevenoaks 

Kent TN13 1GP 

Note: There is no right of appeal to a magistrates’ court against the licensing authority’s decision at 

this stage. 

 

Page 77

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 The Portobello Inn, London Road, West Kingsdown, TN15 6JB
	Appendix A EXEMPT INFO
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D - Plan of premises
	Appendix E - Representations_Redacted
	Appendix F 140530 - 30 May 2014 - Minutes
	Appendix F -Sec 53A - Notice of Determination of interim steps to a summary review
	Appendix G -140604 - 4 June 2014 - Minutes
	Appendix G - Sec 53B - Notice of Determination of appeal to interim steps to a summary review




